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LRO # 43 Application To Register Bylaw Receipted as PR3292162 on 20180305 at10:23

The applicant(s) hereby applies to the Land Registrar. yyyymmdd Page1of 5
Properties
PIN 14330 - 0485 LT

Description PT LT 11 CON 5 ALBION AS IN RO521930, SAVE AND EXCEPT PT 1, EXPROP. PLAN
: PR2314096; TOWN OF CALEDON

Address 14121 EMIL KOLB PARKWAY
CALEDON
Applicant(s)

This Order/By-law affects the selected PINs.

Name THE CORPORATION QF THE TOWN OF CALEDON
Address for Service 6311 Old Church Road

Caledon, ON

L7C 1J6

This document is being authorized by a municipal corporation The Corporation of the Town of Caledon by the Assistant Town Solicitor,
Alana Vandervoort, pursuant to By-law 2016-106.

This document is not authorized under Power of Attorney by this party.

Statements

This application is based on the Municipality By-law See Schedules.

Signed By
Alana Amelia Ann Vandervoort 6311 Old Church Rd. acting for Signed 20180305
Caledon East Applicant(s)
L7C 1J6
Tel 905-584-2272
Fax 905-584-4325

| have the authority to sign and register the document on behalf of the Applicant(s).

Submitted By
THE CORP. OF THE TOWN OF CALEDON 6311 Old Church Rd. 201803 05
Caledon East
L7C 1J6
Tel 905-584-2272
Fax 905-584-4325
Fees/Taxes/Payment
Statutary Registration Fee $63.65
Total Paid $63.65

File Number

Applicant Client File Number : DUFFY-MURRAY HOUSE HERITAGE BL 2018-17




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF CALEDON

BY-LAW NO. 201817

A bylaw to amend By-law MNo. 96-31,
being a bylaw to designate cerain
properties, including 14121 Duffy's Lane
{the Duffy-Muray House), as being of
architectural and/or historical value or
interest under the Ontarfo Heritage Act

WHEREAS The Corporation of the Town of Caledon By-law 96-31 ("By-law 96-31")
designated the Duffy-Murray House, 14121 Duffy's Lane (“the Designated Property"), as
being of architectural and/or historical value or interest pursuant to section 29 of the
Ontfario Herilage Act R.8.0. 1990, ¢.0.18 (‘the Act";

AND WHEREAS the owner of the Designated Property has requested that By-law 96-31
be amended for the pumpose of clarifying the heritage atfributes, as per section
30.1(2)(a) of the Act; '

AND WHEREAS pursuant to section 30.1(10) of the Act, amendments to a section 29
designating by-law that predates the 2005 amendmants to the Act must include a
statement of culiural heritage value or interest and a description of heritage attributes;

AND WHEREAS-no notice of objection to the proposed designation of the Property has
been served on the Clerk for The Corporation ofthe Town of Caledon: '

NOW THEREFORE the Council of The Corporation of the Town of Caledon hereby
ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1, That By-law 96-31, be amended by deleting the following text from section 8:

Reasons for Designation

This two storey log house has been brick-veneered since approximately
1907. This house was the home of pioneer Elizabeth (Eliza) Duffy and her
family. Eliza who died in 1872 was a prominent Wesleyan Methodist in
both eland and Albion. This designation recognizes the ploneer family
aspects of the building and the contribution of the Duffy family to the
community,

2. That By-taw 96-31, be amended by repealing and replacing Schedule "H"
attached to and forming part of this by-law to revise the legal descrintfon and
include a statement of cultural heritage value or interest and a description of
heritage attributes;

3. That a copy of this amending by—Faw be served upon the owner of the Designated
Property and upon the Ontario Heritage Trust;

4. That a copy of this amending by-law to be registered against the Designated
Property in the proper Land Registry Office; and

5. This By-law shall come into full force and effect on the day of its passing.



Enacted by the Town of Caledon Council this 20th day of February, 2018
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Amanda Fusco, Depiity ﬁbﬂé“

This photocopy is a true copy of the atiginal
Document which has not been aitered in any way.

Dated at the Town of Caledon

this_ 2 _ day of rz,h ROIZ

Amandee Fusce, Dwug%g._&gﬁé
IR

Amanda Lynn Fusco, a Commissioner, etc.,
Raglonal Municipality of Peel, white Deputy Clark of
The Corporation of the Town bf Caledon.




SCHEDULE “H”
Duffy-Murray House

PIN: 14330-0485 (LT) — Part Lot 11, Concession 5 (Albion} as in RO521930; Save and
Except Part 1 on Expropriation Plan PR2314096; Town of Caledon, Regional
Municipality of Peel.

Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest

The property known municipally as 14121 Dufiy's Lane, part Lot 11, Concession 5,
. Albioh Township, contains a circa 1840s, two storey, Georgian style dwelling of squared
timber construction ard a ¢.1890s bank bam of timber frame construction.

This property is directly associated with generations of the Iish Duffy family. Widowed
matriarch Elizabeth (Eliza) Duffy and her sons, James and Robert, settled on the East
Half of Lot 11, Concession 5 Albion Township, in 1832. Eliza acquired clear title to the
100 acre lot in 1845, and it remained in continuous occupationfownership by her
descendants unlil 1954,

Eliza Duffy was a prominent member of the Wesleyan Methodist community in both her
native lreland and Albion Township. The Duffy farmstead was the site of early local
Wesleyan Methodist gatherings before a Methodist church was built in nearby Bolton in
1848. At her death in 1872, Eliza was the oldest member of the Wesleyan Society of
Albion.

The dwelling is among a remnant concentration of two storey, squared timber dwellings
erected by Irish setflers in Albion Township in the mid-18% century. K is built in a T-plan
configuration with a two storey rear addition also of squared log construction. Originally
constructed as a two family home, the farmhouse was iater converted to a single family
residence. In about 1907, a brick veneer was added to all but the back wall of the rear
addition. Later 20" century alterations were made to the main floor front fagade and
other window opsnings, and the brick was painted.

The barn, located directly nerth of the dwelling, was built by George Duffy, who took
over the farm following the death of his father, James, in 1881, .

The Duffy farm was bisected by the Humber River valley, which forced a reafignment of
a section of the 6™ Concession road through the western half of the farm. The
farmstead was set close to the east side of this road, which became known as 'Dufiy's
Lane'. Although a portion of Duffy's Lane has recently been renamed Emil Kolb
Parkway, the dwelling remains as physical evidence of the early presence of the Irish
family commemorated in the naming of the concession road.,

Description of Heritage Attributes

The key heritage aftribute of this property is the circa 1840s squared timber farmhouse,
The fate 19" century barn is not included in this description of aftributes.

+ QOverali form, massing and scale, including the T-plan and 2 storey height

s Orientation of the principal fagade fo the road

s Medium pitched, gable roof type

» J-bay front fagade, including the rectangular upper siorey windows, but not
including the 20th century picture window or relocated entrance door



Exposed squared timbers on the north wall of the rear addltion
Fieldstone foundation

Placement and size of all original door and window openings, but not the
replacement window sashes, frames

All original windows

All original window shuiters and remnant hardware

All evidence of the farmhouse's style, form, construction technology and
materials dating to and before the c.1907 brick cladding

Access lane on the south side of the farmhouse

Mature specimen trees planted in the house yard, where feasible given the
health and condition of the trees





